Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(3.)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 4:12 pm

To: Listed Projects

Subject: FW: Response [COMMERCIAL]Feedback on Fast-track Project - Nine Mile South
Kia ora,

We don’t know of a reason why the Nine Mile South application would be ineligible — analysis from our regional
colleagues is in the email below.

Thank you,
Meredith

From: Joy Comrie S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:56 PM

To: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a) ; Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)

Cc: Suvi Van SmitS 9(2)(a) ; Owen Kilgour S 9(2)(a)

Subject: Response [COMMERCIAL]Feedback on Fast-track Project - Nine Mile South

Hi Meredith and Neil

In the table below is a response on Nine Mile South. Any more details Suvi van Smit, Ops Manager for
Buller/Westport is the best source of information.

Question Response

Is any PCL affected? In particular, is the project likely to No PCL is affected
affect a National Park, Wildlife or Forest Sanctuary, Nature
or National Reserve, or Ramsar sites?

Would the site likely require any DOC approvals (eg Wildlife | Wildlife Act (note a permit is already held at the
Act, Conservation Act, freshwater fisheries) site to the north)

Do we know of any Treaty implications that MfE should be No implications or commitments on the actual land
made aware of (eg, whether the site is relevant to a Terms under application, but immediately downstream —
of Settlement)? to the south-west is a Ngai Tahu Deed of
Recognition site — Okari Lagoon

Cheers

Joy

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a) Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a)

Cc: Anna Galvin S 9(2)(a)

Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Feedback on Fast-track Project - Nine Mile South

Kia ora Neil and Meredith,



Please find attached the application material for listed project application — Nine Mile South.
The applicant indicates a Wildlife Act approval is required.

Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under
Clause 18, or any relevant Treaty settlement provisions you are aware of? We’ve

If possible, please provide feedback by midday, Thursday, 6 June.
Rob

Rob Schick
Team Leader | Kaiarataki Ropu
Strategic Investments Team | Nga Haumitanga Rautaki

Ministry for the Environment | Manatid M6 Te Taiao
s 9(2)(a) | environment.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means you may receive an email outside of usual
working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you.

Minfsrey l|"." the

Environment

Manaik Ma Te Taiao

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.





